From: Greg's iPad <comms@azgop.org>

Sent: Saturday, June 19, 2021 4:30:43 PM

To: Heather Covert <HCovert@azleg.gov>

Subject: FWD: Status Update: America’s Audit!
Friend,

Did you see Dr. Ward's message about the status update for America’s Audit this
week?

It's becoming clear that the Democrat efforts to stonewall us are about one thing -
their own power.

That’s why they’re turning their smear campaign into solicitations to Big Tech
donors - Zuckerberg already helped them tip the scales on our elections once, and
they’re hoping he’ll help them do it again!

We have to finish our historic effort no matter what these America Last Leftists do
to try to undermine us - and we’ve already seen huge progress with the hand-
counting of ballots. Will you help us now overcome these Democrats so that
we can finish America’s Audit?

Chip in to the Election Integrity Fund: https://secure.winred.com/arizona-
republican-party/fwd-status-update-americas-audit

Thank you for not bowing down!
-Greg Safsten

Sent from my iPad.

From: Dr. Kelli Ward
Date: Mon, June 14, 2021 at 7:30 PM
Subject: Status Update: America’s Audit!
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Friend,

Trump said it best at his recent speech in North Carolina: we are not the ones
trying to undermine American democracy. We are the ones ftrying to save it!

Democrats and their media allies are trying to convince you of the exact opposite -
and they’re even recruiting their Big Tech donor friends to try to peddle this false
narrative. Pitch in to our Election Integrity Fund, and you can help ensure a
smooth finish to our first-in-the-nation, full forensic audit!
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It doesn’t matter to the Democrats that America’s Audit has the full support of
Arizona’s courts - not to mention the backing of concerned patriots across the
country.

Their opposition is not about the security of the ballots, what company is
conducting the audit, or any other nonsense that they’ll spew on CNN. Their
whole goal is to get their corporate allies to help them out with perpetuating
lies and propaganda!

Ultimately, their attacks on America’s Audit are about power - they want to
take control of our republic, re-engineer America to fit their far-left vision,
and silence anyone who gets in their way.

You can see that clearly from the Audit's detractors - some of them are even trying
to segway their attacks against us to help their political ambitions!

With their stonewalling clearly just being about politics, it's never been more
apparent that we need to overcome them, keep up our Election Integrity efforts,
and finish America’s Audit. We’ve already seen huge progress with the hand-
counting of ballots - now let’s see our efforts through!

As a reminder, everyday patriots like YOU can support this effort below.
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Thank you for the support,

Dr. Kelli Ward
Chairwoman
Republican Party of Arizona
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